
 
Lincolnshire-Prairie View School District 103 

 
Memo 
 
To:​ Board of Education 
From:​ Eric Jonasson  CPMM, CPS 
CC:​ Dr. Scott Warren 
Date:​ January 22, 2026 
Re:​ Facilities Update 

 
Daniel Wright Jr High 

●​ The annual cleaning and recoating of the gym floors was completed over winter break.  
We perform this service annually to preserve the quality and extend the lifespan of the 
wood gym floors. 

●​ SurfaceGuard 90 was applied to all hard surfaces to help protect our students and staff 
during cold and flu season. 

Half Day School 

●​ Deep cleaning of bathrooms and hallways was performed over the winter break. 

●​ SurfaceGuard 90 was applied to all hard surfaces to help protect our students and staff 
during cold and flu season. 

 Laura Sprague 

●​ SurfaceGuard 90 was applied to all hard surfaces to help protect our students and staff 
during cold and flu season. 

●​ Repairs were made to the heating VRF equipment that serves offices 101A, B, C, and D.  
The unit is now fully functional. 

10 Year Health Life Safety Inspection Update 

●​ We received word this week that the state has approved the 10 year Health and Life 
Safety Survey for our three schools.  With these approvals, our next step will be working 
with the team at Wold Architects to determine the prioritization of the approved projects 
and determining how those items can be funded.  We will be able to provide a more 
detailed update at our meeting on February 24th.  This is an overall positive development 
as the items pertaining to parking lots and mechanical equipment were approved as 
presented. 



Daniel Wright Digital Marquee Update 

●​ At the last Village Board meeting held on January 15th, the village voted in favor of the 
requested variance which will allow us to update the marquee at Daniel Wright to a 
digital display.  The village is currently finalizing the details of the permit.  While we 
wait on that, North Shore Signs has ordered the equipment and will be ready to install the 
sign once the materials are available. 
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